
 
    
 
     1595 Bloor Street West  
   Toronto. Ontario – Canada  M6P 1A6 
   416-536-5458- fax  416-536-3109  1-800-661-8772 
        sales@martour.com  
 

 
FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET 

TO:  FROM: 

                     
COMPANY:  DATE: 

   
FAX NUMBER:  TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER: 

  1 
PHONE NUMBER:  SENDER’S REFERENCE NUMBER: 

   
 
 

CREDIT CARD AUTHORIZATION FORM 
 
PASSENGER NAME:   
 
CREDIT CARD NAME   VISA  MasterCard  AMEX 
 
CREDIT CARD NUMBER _____________________   __EXP___________ 
 
AMOUNT: ________________     CARD HOLDER SIGNATURE:  
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
AGENCY ASSUMES TOTAL RESPONSIBILITY FOR CHARGES IN CASE OF A 
CHARGE BACK. 
 
AGENCY NAME:__________________________________ TEL______________________ 
 
ADDRESS : 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
AGENT NAME:_______________ AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE _____________________ 
 
 
   THANK YOU FOR BOOKING WITH MARTOUR  


